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Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

 OFFICIAL EMAIL

Appropriating Funds For Referendum Election Costs

Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb,.com> Wed, Jul 12, 2023 at 2:03 PM
To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: "eboebert@gmail.com” <ebosbert@gmail.com>

Not much of a choice. P'm good for the agenda.

Wayne

From: Michael Thompson <mthompson@scityoffoley.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 9:07 AM

To: Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

Cc: Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>

Subject: Re: Apprapriating Funds For Referendum Election Costs

well we pushed for the annexation so | don't see how we have any choice but to properly run the referendum so | am fine
with this..

Mike

On Wed, Jul 12, 2023 at 8:22 AM Kaly Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

Wayne/Mike,

I am requesting permission to place an item on the August 7th
agenda to appropriate funds into my Election Expenses Account
to cover costs the City is obligated to pay for the Mills
Community Election. This will include costs for the election
supplies from ES&S, advertisement costs, poll work salaries, the
Election Manager salary reimbursement, my salary as Absentee
Election Manager, and costs for three meals and drinks for the
poll workers. I do not have all invoices at this time and some
may not arrive until after the election.

https:/fmail.google.com/mailfuf0/?1k=936986d8168view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:177 1242649466637 111 &dsqt=1&simpl=msg-1:1771242649... 1/2




7/14/23,10:01 AM City of Foley Mail - Appropriating Funds For Referendum Election Costs

I was going to ask for an amount not to exceed $15,000.00

Thanks
Katy

Kathryn Taylor, MMC || City Clerk |} City of Foley
407 East Laurel Avenue Foley, Alabama 36535 ||
251.943.1545 || ktaylor@cityoffoley.org
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